Addendum to Pre–Proposal Conference
POLICE UNIFORMS FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT
POSTED MAY 16, 2017
1.

Has the length of time for contracts changed from 5 years to 7 years?
Answer: There are no changes in the length of time for contracts; it remains to be
five (5) years.

2.

A request made to remove the word “purchase order” from #4 on page 8 of the bid
package.
Answer: The language from #4 listed under Method of Bidding on page 8 is to be
deleted in entirety and shall read as follows:

4.
A blanket purchase order is issued at the beginning of the City’s fiscal year. Quarter master
orders are issued as needed, referencing this blanket purchase order. The quarter master orders are to be delivered
within the length of time stated in the contract. We expect strict compliance with delivery times.

3.

A request to be able to change the price on products when making running
changes.
Answer: The price change will be verified with the market price at time of request.

4.

Is there any movement on the Bid Bond? Will the vendor offer a credit if the Bid is
waived? Is the waiver offered for this bid?
Answer: No change in surety requirement. Bid surety (bid bond, certified check,
bank draft or irrevocable letter of credit) for 10% of total amount is required when
submitting a bid. If the total amount is $250,000 or above both performance bond
and bid surety will be required.

5.

Concern of meeting the 25/5 split was mentioned.
Answer: Please note this is a goal and not a requirement.

6.

What is the notification day of the award?
Answer: This depends on a complete submitted bid package with all pertinent
documents and statements; it will probably take about a week after all paperwork is
submitted.

7.

Clarification is needed on the inventory/tailor shop requirements (clarify sufficient
inventory needs)?
Answer: The tailor shop shall be easily accessible and have industrial capacity to
process large orders. Sufficient inventory needs are described throughout the
Method of Bidding Section starting on page 8 of the bid package. The vendor must
maintain on premises significant inventories of all uniforms to facilitate timely
replacement of items as needed. Bidders shall disclose guaranteed stocking levels
for each of the items as part of their bid response.

8.

On page 65 of the bid package, item numbers 73, 74 and 75 list Blackington. A
change has been made to allow both Blackington and Smith & Warren acceptable.

9.

On pages 60-61 of the bid package; Group 5, #37, 38 and 39, are there style numbers
for these items? Also is the color “grey” that is referenced meant to be “ash” since
the vendor doesn’t list “grey” on their website.
Answer: Item # 37 - AUGUSTA SHORTS - 1420 – NAVY
Item # 38 - JERZEES SWEATPANT - 973M - ASH
Item # 39 - JERZEES SWEATSHIRT - 562M - ASH
Item # 41 - GILDAN RINGER TEE - G860 - WHITE/NAVY - this item could
be questioned as well.

10.

On page 70 of the bid package; Group 11, # 110, is there a quantity on this item.
Answer: The quantity should be “2”.

Please insert with bid package.
Revised pages 8, 60, 61, 65 and 70 of bid package enclosed.

